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Date 6th December 2019 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI/19/11/45.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
Please can you provide the following detail below under the freedom of 
information act. 
 
1) Are you currently with a Fuel Management supplier for vehicles? If so, who?  
Yes, we use Merridale 
 
2) If yes to the above, when are the contract expiry dates?  
We do not have a current contract 
 
3) How many sites do you have with Fuel Management systems for vehicles?  
17 
 
4) The total you spent on Fuel Management (vehicles) from 31st October 2018 - 
31st October 2019 
£3737.28 
 
5) The total you spent on (vehicle) fuel from 31st October 2018 - 31st October 
2019 
Bunkered Fuel: £4,277337.17 
Fuel Card spend : £1,412544.14 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

http://www.secamb.nhs.uk/
mailto:FOI@secamb.nhs.uk


 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
 

 


